South East Health Unit

formerly

dpubiic Heaith % hoseh

(&k HEALTH UNIT

www.healthunit.org

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA PACKAGE

TUESDAY, MARCH 25, 2025

1:00 p.m. —3:00 p.m.
Zoom/Belleville Site 179 North Park Street

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/81929544067 ?pwd=2K3dAB4Bw70N09vXOjnirXday8ZmuUP.1

Meeting ID: 819 2954 4067
Passcode: 479383

Dial by your location
e +1 647 374 4685 Canada
¢ +1 613 209 3054 Canada

To ensure a quorum we ask that you please RSVP to
heather.bruce@healthunit.org or 613-345-5685 Ext. 2248

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

179 North Park St.

Belleville, Ontario K8P 4P1
613-966-5500|1-800-267-2803
Fax: 613-966-9418

Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox
& Addington Public Health

227 Portsmouth Ave.

Kingston, Ontario K7M 1V5
613-549-1232|1-800-267-7875
Fax: 613-549-7896

Leeds, Grenville & Lanark
District Health Unit

458 Laurier Blvd.

Brockville, Ontario K6V 7A3
613-345-5685| 1-800-660-5853
Fax: 613-345-2879


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81929544067?pwd=2K3dAB4Bw7oN09vXOjnIrXday8ZmUP.1
mailto:heather.bruce@healthunit.org

South East Health Unit

formerly

W popicteaih  o% KLLaA

Soio

Your Partner in Public Health

www.healthunit.org

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:00 p.m. (Pasteur Room)

In attendance:

In-Person: Councillor Judy Greenwood-Speers, Mayor Robin Jones, Barb Proctor, Warden
Nathan Townend

Virtual: Stephen Bird, Mayor Jan O’Neill

Officer: Dr. Piotr Oglaza

Guest: Amy C. Dale (Partner, Harrison Pensa LLP)

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

S. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

6. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND / OR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

1. NEW BUSINESS
7.1. Secondary Items Comparison Chart~ Robin Jones

7.2. Policy/By-Caw/Terms of Rererence Amenadment List]— Robin Jones
anning for MEeetings in Chairs Absencel— Robin Jones

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox Leeds, Grenville & Lanark

179 North Park St. & Addington Public Health District Health Unit

Belleville, Ontario K8P 4P1 2271 Portsmouth Ave. 458 Laurier Blvd.
613-966-5500[1-800-267-2803 Kingston, Ontario K7M 1V5 Brockville, Ontario K6V 7A3

Fax: 613-966-9418 613-549-1232|1-800-267-7875 613-345-5685| 1-800-660-5853

Fax: 613-549-7896 Fax: 613-345-2879



Governance Committee Agenda Page 3 of 3 Tuesday, March 25, 2025

7.4. alPHa Conference Attendancel— Dr. Oglaza
7.5. Discussion on Governance Training/Legal Budget for the Board — Dr. Oglaza

8. CLOSED SESSION
THAT the Governance Committee convene in closed session for the purposes of a
discussion as it relates to Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, and more specifically
(f) advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications
necessary for that purpose.

9. RISING AND REPORTING OF CLOSED SESSION

10.ADJOURNMENT



ltem 5

South East Health Unit

formerly

o\ o) HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD ’ KFL&A (&, I —
Y Public Health Q@ rioicieain HEALTH UNIT

N www.healthunit.org

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:00 p.m. (Lanark Room/Jenner Room)

In attendance:

In-Person Brockville: Stephen Bird, Councillor Judy Greenwood-Speers, Mayor Robin Jones,
Warden Nathan Townend

In-Person Belleville: Mayor Jan O'Neill, Barbara Proctor
Officer: Dr. Piotr Oglaza

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair J. O’'Neill called the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m.

2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Spoken by Chair J. O'Neill.

3. ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken by Recorder, H. Bruce.

4. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Chair J. O'Neill advised that nominations for the position of Chair of the
Governance Committee for 2025 are open. Warden N. Townend nominated
Mayor R. Jones for Governance Committee Chair.

The question was raised if there were any further nominations. No further
nominations were made. Mayor R. Jones is appointed to the position of Chair of
the Governance Committee for 2025 by acclamation. Nominations for the
position of Chair of the Governance Committee are closed.

Governance Committee Chair R. Jones thanked everyone for their support.

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair R. Jones suggested adding to the agenda as item 7.3. a summary of the
existing by-laws in the legacy health units determined as secondary at the SETT
Bylaw Review Sub-Committee meetings. No members were opposed.



Governance Committee Minutes Page 2 of 5 Tuesday, February 18, 2025

It was MOVED by Warden N. Townend and SECONDED by Councillor J.
Greenwood-Speers that item 7.3. Secondary By-law List be added to the
agenda. All were in favour.

CARRIED

It was MOVED by Councillor J. Greenwood-Speers and SECONDED by
S. Bird THAT the Governance Committee approve the agenda for the
meeting of February 18, 2025 as amended.

CARRIED

6. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A conflict of interest was declared by S. Bird regarding remuneration as he is a
provincial appointee.

1. NEW BUSINESS
7.1 Meeting Schedule

Dr. Oglaza advised that the proposed Governance Committee meeting schedule
is based on earlier discussions at the Board level requesting a regular meeting
schedule with dates set aside recognizing the work that needs to happen early
on. The second Tuesday of the month at 1:00 pm is being proposed and
includes a rotation of meeting sites with an in-person component. No objections
were raised.

The meeting date in March was discussed and the fact that the week of March 11
is March break. We are hoping that Amy Dale will join the March meeting as well.
Members reviewed the proposed meeting schedule and suggested changing the

meeting date of March 18 to March 25.

It was MOVED by Councillor J. Greenwood-Speers and SECONDED by
Warden N. Townend THAT the March 18 meeting date be changed to
March 25.

CARRIED

It was MOVED by B. Proctor and SECONDED by Mayor J. O'Neill THAT
the Governance Committee approve the proposed meeting schedule as
amended.

CARRIED
A suggestion was made to elect a Vice Chair for the Governance Committee.

7.2 Meeting Remuneration

Meeting remuneration was added to the agenda due to questions directed to
each of the three legacy Executive Assistants (EAS) regarding the process for



Governance Committee Minutes Page 3 of 5 Tuesday, February 18, 2025

remuneration. No direction could be provided to the EAs given no rate has been
decided upon. Initially discussion took place at the Bylaw Review Sub-Committee
regarding legislation. It is recommended that individuals track their attendance
and that remuneration will be provided at a later date. Part of the challenge is
that there are questions about remuneration in general and the role of the
Governance Committee is to pick up the work done by the SETT Bylaw Review
Sub-Committee to decide on when this rate should be set.

The suggestion was made that the Governance and Finance Committees be
funded by merger funding and not municipalities. However, the Governance and
Finance Committees are not transition committees and they will be ongoing and
are established committees of the SEHU Board.

Dr. Oglaza stated that if we decide this is a transition meeting would the rules
regarding reimbursement outlined in the HPPA still apply. We don’t have the
resources today to determine that, that is a question for Amy Dale. At which point
does this become normal business of the newly formed Board? That has
relevance to staff time as well.

Warden Nathan Townend suggested deferring the motion and having a fuller
discussion about remuneration to ensure that everyone is equitably
compensated. Some municipalities will pick up the tab for Board meetings, but
not necessarily committee work. A more fulsome picture of municipal
remuneration and how to reach an equitable approach for board members is
needed. Members agreed.

It was MOVED by Councillor J. Greenwood-Speers and SECONDED by
Warden N. Townend THAT reimbursement pertains to provincial
representatives and the Board Chair only. Municipal representatives are
reimbursed by their municipalities.

DEFERRED

It was MOVED by B. Proctor and SECONDED by Councillor J.
Greenwood-Speers THAT meeting remuneration be deferred until the
March 25, 2025 Governance Committee meeting for further discussion.

CARRIED

ACTION: Dr. Oglaza will discuss remuneration further with Amy Dale and
check her availability to attend the March 25, 2025 Governance Committee
meeting as a helpful resource for the discussion.

7.3. Secondary By-law List - Summary Comparison by Health Unit

The two primary policies put on hold are Financial Controls and the Investment
Policy which are being worked on by Amy Dale to provide us with drafts. All
policies will go to the Governance Committee for review.



Governance Committee Minutes Page 4 of 5 Tuesday, February 18, 2025

Warden Nathan Townend provided a background of the work done by the SETT
Bylaw Review Sub-Committee. The group looked at all of the things that needed
to be in place for the new entity based on legislative requirements and practicality
by January 1, 2025 and these were passed by the Board. We knew we would
need to return to that work at some point, which is where we are at today.
Through that process, all of the policies were reviewed and prioritized. A cross
comparison was also done of what each of the legacy health units had with
respect to policies and procedures, terms of reference and bylaws which allowed
us to drill down on what we preferred. A rating of primary or secondary was
determined for the Governance Committee to review and look at those pieces
that need more work. The summary circulated is the last version of this. It has
highlighted all the primary and secondary pieces. The secondary pieces
including two policies (Financial Controls and Investment Policy) will form the
backbone of a workplan for the Governance Committee.

ACTION: B. Proctor will review the Summary Comparison Chart and if she
has any questions will connect with Chair R. Jones or Warden N. Townend.

ACTION: Heather Bruce will develop a list of secondary items that will be
circulated to committee members.

The suggestion was made that another binder be put together for secondary
policies with page numbers and grouped together. These were previously
created by T. Mundell. Dr. Oglaza advised that Amy Dale is already working on
these draft financial policies. The primary items were necessary for January 1,
2025 and Amy Dale created a set of by-laws. They don’t have the depth covered
by secondary topics, but this will come in other levels — Board of Health policies
and organizational policies. As a group we don’t have to go back and review all
of the source documents used by the SETT Bylaw Review Sub-Committee, we
pick up where we left off and work with Amy to provide us with drafts of Board
policies or policies that cover the relevant topics. We also rely on Amy to provide
us advice on which topics are suited for the Board of Health policies and which
are suited for organizational policies and rely on her expertise to provide us with
drafts. Build on the work done so far, rather than reviewing the source
documents. Working with Amy on drafts was suggested.

Chair R. Jones stated that on the SETT Bylaw Review Sub-Committee it was
assumed that the secondary flush out of these policies would be based on the
three legacy health units and what would make the most sense to the group and
that information would be put forward to Amy Dale to determine best practice.
Topics will go to Amy Dale and she will give us her recommendations and
relevant draft documents. Dr. Oglaza advised that some of the topics i.e.
Appointment of External Advisors, could go directly to Amy Dale to ask her
recommendation on whether it should be a Board or organizational policy.



Governance Committee Minutes Page 5 of 5 Tuesday, February 18, 2025

Return to Agenda

Before the committee starts reviewing the source documents we can pull out
items from the summary table that are ready for legal review and that Amy Dale
can provide us with drafts.

ACTION: The Summary Comparison chart will be reviewed at the March 25
meeting.

Staff workload was discussed and building that into the transition budget
suggested. Taking advantage of the funding that was built into the business plan
was suggested. A request was made to determine how much money is left in the
transition funding for the Board.

ADJOURNMENT

It was MOVED by Warden N. Townend THAT this meeting of the Governance
Committee be adjourned at 2:12 p.m.

CARRIED



o98ed|t

‘pJeog ay3 Aq paydope
19Npu0) 40O APO) B pue Yo uo saidjjod
90 3491 1ey3 15983ns Uanamoy ‘pjnom |

‘'sme|-Aq Y3 ul Al|e13uspiiu0d pue 1sa43jul

«HUN Yl esaH

9y3 Aq papinoad wes3oad uolyejualio
Aep-auo 2iseq e puajie 03 paJinbau
9Je SIDQWIS\ M3N,, 9331d UOIIRIUBIIO
dasy 031 |nydjay ‘T uo1as dn uesp 197

'€ UonoIs 9

SELIIVEIN
40 1dnpuo) ‘g HOd
9y3 Jo s3uipaadoud

9y} Sujuianod

s3|ny y0-yc0r Me1-Ag e

Aaijod

Avjenuspiyuo)
Gzl Adljod HOg e
91eqaq Jo sa|ny

— € U0I129S pJeog
9y} JO s3uipaad0.d

JoNpuo)
JO 9p0) pJaeog 0

Aujenuapiuo)
/dnpuo)d

10 1013u0d 34 38en8ue| paeoq aney | '8 U0I193S 197 Aljennuspyuo) HOg e T# MeT-AgOT-1V e | -STZ-AAdIjod HOg e 10 3po) pJeog Aewiid
‘sJaquuaw
pJeog 404 239 ‘Buluiel) 9dUBUJDA0S Ul
24InbaJ 03 Bupjoo| a4e noA Ji Ajje1dadss *SUOISSIS BIdWER)-U| 10}
‘Ad1jod ul pauiejuod aq pjnoys saua94u0d uoneddiped |[enMIA | 13S :UOISSNISIP 104
‘uo1eanpa ‘sasinod ‘sdoysiIom $9SIN0)
|EUJDIX] 3B SdUBPUIIIE BJ SUOIIEIIDAXT ‘leniA pue uosiad pue sdoysyJ4on S92UIIDJU0) suoIUN4 |eUJIXT
ui uoizedioiied sianod winionb eyl SuoI3oUN4 |eUJDIX] S90U3J494U0) pue s3unasn / S9duaJaju0)
"‘me|-Aq Jedp uj suoisinoid 93s — me| 9JNSU3 UOIIPPE U] "§'T'T 0} T'T UOI1I3S 1e uolejuasalday 1B duepuINY 1€ S9dUEpuUANY pue s3uilaaN
-Aq u1 3q p|noys s3uilPsaw 1e 3duepuaNy 0-S0-A Ad1j0d 197 wou) 33en3due| asn pieog — Adijod HOg e 0€-11 V Adljod HOG e GS0-A Adljod HOG e 1e S9dUepuUdINY Aewlid
Ad1j0d uswaunooud s|geaidde asn,,
yum ‘,a1erndoidde pawaap se, 9oe|day
Ot :98ed
991ulodde
109]9s 01 moy — Adijod juawaindoud 03 jul] SIOSIAPY |eu491X3
(e1e@ Awy 01 J0 Juswiuioddy SIOSIAPY |eu4IX3
Aj3241p 09) -Adljod e utewsas pjnoys siyl 3dH 95N —Adljod HOg e punoj QuUoN e punoj dUoN e Jojuswiuloddy | Asepuodas
‘yoddns ¢y :98ed 9171 :98ed
10 SJ9119| [BUJIXD 1O} 3’1 BIIDLIID PN|dU|
(s4npadoud/Adljod)
ss9204d 40} 3dH ‘(mejAg) aandudsaid — 197 Adedonpy aulapIng
"SIy} ssaJppe 03 Adjjod 1dopy ‘'430q 40O UOoI3eUIqWO) —Aijod HOg e punoj dUON e Adedoapy HOg e Adedonpy | Auepuodss
ady - awooinQ ¥via uoljpbpuawwiodIdy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILYY

L, wey

92U3J3}3Y JO SWII] pue ‘SaINpal0id ‘sanijod ‘mej-Ag Jo nun yyeaH Aq uosiedwo) Atewwns




aded]|e

'SJaqwiaw pJeoq |edpiunw Jo} wid}
JeaA-z wnwiuiw ‘uoi3aJ ssolde Ajwaoqun

‘siaquaW
pJeoq ||e 4o} spua Juawiulodde 343y

‘uoledijlied
Sunieme sa231d swoOS ‘paHWIQNS IS
ssauisng Aq pauiwJialap Apeadje 24n1anJis

Jlesiesdde souewuoyiad,, a1y109ds ppy

"M3IA3J J0J \/'374) WOJ) § 73 1 Wil Sel4

‘Adijod paeog e ul paulejuod 9OVIT-v¥1T 6T :98ed 20T :98ed
3q p|noys 03D/HOIA 3Y3 Joj s|esiesdde yijesH
duewJo)ad Jo Sujwil ayl 31| sSSulyL ‘|e33| Hod JO pJieog sy
JOJ G'7'T UOI3I3S 374) WOJ} Wl yJed 9y3 Jo s3uipaadoud 10 34n10nJ1S pue 94Nn3onJ3S pue
249y} 9y} Sujuianod san|Iqisuodsay 6 sal|IqIsuodsay
ulewsJ pjnoys pue mej-Aq ay3 ui st siyL 24N30NJIS 7 UOIIBS — V3T14) | SBINY ¥0-v20Z Me1-Ag e 9z-Il v Mdljod HOG o uonaS T# MeT-Ag e yyjeaH jo pJeoq Asewiud
86 ‘8T :93ed 9971 :93ed 90T ‘0€T :98ed
uolleJawnuaiJ Jo aied 1saysiy Jo uajeainba 29111WWO0)
91 Se paysi|gqe1sa g [|eys,, uoljesawnuay 1uawaseue|\
jo 91ey (9231d VddH) '9-6% @sn sty pue Anadoud
‘Upny ‘edueuly
00TS J0 Audyioads 1-e-1 ERIESEIEN|
Joswia] e
'219 ‘98ea|1w "9 ‘s91keJ UIRIRD *219 ‘@8eajiw | HOY 9yl 4o} sasuadx] sasuadx] S9JUBIBJUOD
195 0} paysi|ge1sa Adjjod e aq os|e p|noys J0} YYD wody 38endue| Suisn ainsul JO JuBWASINqUIRY pue uojlesaunway pue s3uilaaN sasuadx3
913yl 'VddH @Y1 Aq paJinbaJ se asuas 3 uoljesaunway ,SI9qWIBIN pJeog 1e S9dUepudINY pue uoileJaunway
pJeoq e ul smel-Ag Yyl Ul paJanod si siy L 3dH 3sn Adijod HOg o 8-l V Adllod HOG o S0-A Adljod HOg e Jaquia\ pJeog | Alepuodas
6T :93ed ‘79 :93ed
aoyv - awoang yvig uoilbpuswwioddy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILYY




o8ed]|¢

‘|lenoidde 1oy pJeog a1 01 PapUSWILIOI
pue aan1wwo) eyl Aq Ajjlenuue

PIMIINDI 3F PUBWIWOIBI P|NOM | YaIyMm
92UDJ3)2J JO SWJ} dABY P|NOYS UOIIN|0SAY
pJeog Aq paysi|qeisa saaniwwod Auy

"1eah Jaylo
Aiana 1seaj1e, sn siedh om],, Ajoads

‘uolien|end
}|9s e 8uidojanap YyuM pasisel 9333w wod
9OUBUJANOS B 3pN|dUl puB 197 3N

LY :98ed

S$S920.d
uollen|ea3-}|as
HOg9 —Adljod HOG o

9/ :98ed

YieaH

40 pJeog ay3

JO =24nldnJls pue
Awjigisuodsay sy

9z-11 vV Adljod HOg e

TLT :98ed

9911lwwo)
oueunssy Aljenp
pue 9dUBUIIAOD)
ERIESEIEN|

Joswia] e

uoienjeas
-4°S HO4

Asepuodas

‘paziuowley g pjnoys
SIYL "SYI3UD| WU} JudJIa4lp 404 Julodde
S91}[edIdIUNW JUBIBLIP PUSWILIOI
10U P|NOM | "3DUIS SSNISIP P|NOYs I M

M31ARJ ] 13S 10} 9°Z UOND3S /1314 Sejd

LS

uo1393S ‘VddH) Y1|eaH jo pieog sy} jo
Jagqwiaw e 3q 03 9|q181|2 SI Y} eaH Jo pJieogd
e Agq paAojdwa aJe sa21AI9S 3soym uossad
ON ‘(TS u01323S ‘YddH) S4edA 9a.y3 4o ‘omy
‘U0 JO AjjJEWJOU ‘[IDUNO)-UI-JOUJINOD)
jueualnal] ayl Agq paulwialap wial e

J0} pajulodde aJe saajuioddy Aylunwwo)
‘Ajjedipunw pa3dayd ayl Ag Ajsnoiipadxas
apew 3¢ ||IM Juswiuiodde mau

e ‘9AJ3S 01 BNUIIUO0D J0UUBD J3qWBW 3y}
9J3YM S3sed ||e U] 1D 40} suswiuiodde
JeaA-z wnwiuiw pue 14 pue 3dH

J0J Juswiulodde JeaA ¢ e 01 UOIIBISPISUOD
‘93ueuJano3 poos Jo 3saJ93ul

ayi u| *((£) 6t U0I3S ‘YddH) [1PUNOI

1eY3 JO 921}J0 JO WLID) BY3 UM Sulpud

Inqg ‘|1ounod jedidiunw 3yl Aq paulwialap
wJd} e o4 pajujodde aie saAlleIuUSaIdal
[edpiunipl, yam aoejdaa g

‘Ayjedipiunw
woJj aAeuasaldad Jo Juswade|dal
JO AJISs229u 404 41938143 uo Aje)

adyv - awoainQ g

uonobpuawuwiodrdy

idH

V&1

191

JidOo1

ONILYY




o8ed|vy

"j0u/uo pajde sulejdwod snowAuouy
‘pajie1ap AJan aJe sadijod aaieSIUIWPY

(Aonjod
840 4994 01 Ajiauapi Ajldes)d) J4eis o1y1oads

‘Juswndop

LSsuonediqo g Ainq,, 2op suoileyadxa
0} pa.J4943J paje|aJ-Jnoineyaq
:Jaqwisw pJeog Inoge syuiejdwo)

"juiejdwod Jo ainjeu uo juapuadap

‘yH 40 2auelsIsse yum saledineu

Jiey) p4eog ‘(Aaijod jeuoiyeziuedio

ul sem) HOIA Inoge Ajjeaiydads jurejdwod
91e313s9Au] 03 Ayed pJaiy3 Juspuadapul
|eriyedwi Jog 9231d dpn|pul — 030/HOW

*(Aa1jod 840 031 49424 9| ‘Ssauppe
01 A893e415) UoIIORUI/UOIIIE ‘SDIIAIDS NH

98 :98ed
*1031e311S9AU| pul} 01 3|ge 3¢
10U Aew 92110e4d Y3jeay o1gnd “y4om Hd sjulejdwo)
*Adijod e aq pnoys siyl ‘Aaedonpe Aduade ynoge sjule|dwo) punoj auoN e TE-11 vV MIod HOG e punoj auoN e syuleldwo) | Asepuodss
6T :93ed 9¢T :98ed
92110N "9T J9pun HO4 salyjeddiunw
9y3 jo s3uipasdoud yyesaH jo pJeog /}e1s/paeoq/elpaw
9y3 Sujuiano3d 9y3 03 Suioday suollealunwwo) yum
"Aarjod e ul aq pjnoys siy L 197 | S3INY ¥0-v20Z Me1-Ad e | ZE-lIVAdljodHOE e | 0-S6-AAdljod HOYG e suofiedlunwwo) Atewiid
‘uollen|ens
-}]9s |enuue 4o} Adjjod e ydope yyjeaH
JO pJeogd 3y3 18y} pusWWOIdJ OS|e P|NOM |
ady - awoonp Myoiq uonbpuawwoddy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILVY




o8ed]|g

‘pardope
9q 01 dAeY [|IM ‘213 ‘Sjuswa4ndo.d
‘syiwi| Suipuads 03D/HOIN Se yans saldljod

's3dap 2Jueuly yum
y3noJayi y4om ued yoeoudde |euonyeziuediQ

SIIAIY

|eloueulq pue Supjueg
20-207 meT-Ag pue
Suimousoq aziioyine
01 me1-Ag |enuuy

Aduady ayi Joy
Joypny g# meT-Ag
pue aoueulq pue

pny ‘@ueury
2JU9J9)9Yy
jJoswlio] e
S|0J3UO0) |eldoueul
|euJalu] 0

'suoIsn|dul pJeoq 404 sme-Ag 235 's|seq ssasse 01 Jje1s 10-7¢0z me1-Ag e | Supjueg z# me1-Ag e | -G/T-A Adljod HOG e S|0J3u0) |erueul Aewid
9WES J0} 113114 pue suoiledajap
8uiman - suoile1ado SA 3d2uUeUIBAOD
‘'suoleindap
91ey|10e} 01 3sodind uo uoissnasip
‘8uliqg 9jdoad 1eym 4o eld4d
9y3 Sujuyyap Jo souepodwi ‘suolieindap
Jo Jaquinu Suiwi ‘@d13ou Joj Suiwi]
108} JO SJ911BW UO,, ,'S91NUIW G UeY]
2Jow ou, ‘e'0T way Adjjod yR14) - 99 °d
,,"0} USBAIZ 3q ||IM 22UDJ3)94d, PPV “SH# 16 :98ed
23130u sAep T | @4npadold pue Adljod
s1sanbay uoiieindaq s1sanbay
*Ad1jod e aq pjnoys siyl IdH —Adljod HOG e punoj duUoN e punoj SUoN e uoneindaqg | Adepuodas
*M3IA3J |e33) 79 :98ed 20T :98ed
3 uolIsn|aul 4o} 3e|} ‘1sa433u] Jo 1211fuo)
r0-19 Ad1j0d |euoneziuesiQ v'g14) apn|ou|
‘'VION /Y43
YHM JUd3SISU0d 3g ISNIA H Ing ‘ssadoud ‘uolie|si3a| ajgedldde Ajjeinualod
9Y3 1n0 saysa|} 3ey3 Adljod e 1dope V Xipuaddy
OS|B UBD NOA "10Y 1S9J31U] JO 121|}U0) 10V |eddiunip| 03 92uaJayad IdH pue pJeog
|edidiun|A 8yY3 01 aduaJla)aJ Alessadau 1s2491u] JO 9y} JOo s3uipaad0.d €T U0I1303S "/ 9°/
yum mej-Aq ayz ui papnjaul si siyl €T U0113S 197 | MIpU0) — Adljod HOYG e T# MeT-Ag OT-1V e wol| T# me1-Ag e 1S9J31U] 4O 131j4U0) Aewnd
ajy - awooinQ ¥via uonpbpuawwiodIdy idH V&1 191 Jido1 ONILYY




28ed]|o9

JdH 9sn —jewuod - uoISsS922Nng
‘[99d/eqoysSnIA sallng Adusdisw3 Ad1j0d uoissa2oNng
‘uejd/Aa1jod 900wWIS/M dn Suimol|oy 17 I HOIN Jo uone3ajag 03D/HOW Aduadisw]
e se payuapl Ajusdoud e s siyy ‘sueisAyd ajdiynw Junodde ojul je] - — MIjod HOg e punoj SUON e Ad1j1od HO9 031D/HOWN Aewid
86 :98ed
(SYIINO) weisAs
sETVESIREN]
soaAo|dw]
|[edpiunip
‘Ad1jod |euoniesado oueQ ayl
01 do3y ‘pJeog woJj sAnowsal 03 1s933ng ul diysiaquis iy
*Ad1jod |euoriesado ue 1nq Aolepuelp SYINO
‘wa)l me|-Aq e Jo Adjjod paeog e jou si SIyL V14 punoj auoN e 64 Mme1-Ag e punoj auoN urdiysiaqwialy | Auepuodas
‘'Spasu
Asesodwa) uoieziuowuey 404 1S9AUL 13 SN
991 lwwo)
"Pa312141S34Un / Pa121IISAU 404 duUldpINS Juswadeuen
B 9J9Y3 S| ‘S9AJ9S3J 0} sayoeosdde S1y pue Ayadoud
3 94N32NJ431S 34 HIAIdY Yoeoudde 01 17 *4Q “Upny ‘@2ueul
CRIIESETEN|
*113S 1B UOISSNISIp 10} JO swJia]
S910uUa8e SS0JJe SIUBID|01 S pue puny SIUBWISIAU| O
‘Ad1j0d e aq p|noys siyl 9AJ3saJ 01 Yoeoudde Jo saduaJayip Sel4 punoj suoN e punojauoN e | -G9T-A Adljod HOY Ad1j0d 1uBWIIS3AAU| Aewud
"SiSeq |[enuue uo
S199W 1Byl 99111WWOI (JUBULY) YUM |[9AI)
pJeog 1e yoeoudde 214199ds Ss9| g Jopeo.g
W3Isul OINAN
9911lwwo)
"pPaJ0}UOW 13 P3]|041U0D 9911 WWOo) dueul 1uswasdeuen
2Je sjeaosdde |eldueUlY S2INSUS pJeogd DUDIDJIY JOSWID] e ys1y pue Aladoud
ajy - awooinQ ¥via uonbpuawwoddy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILVY




o8ed]|¢

'S9]0J |euonnippe syuiodde
pJeog ‘pJeog ay3 03 SUOIIEPUIWWO0IDI

9911lwwo)
2oueJnssy Ayenp
pue 92UBUIDA0D

13 95e2 8y) sa)ew 03D/HOIA "s9]o. 9dUa.3j3Yy
[euollippe aJ1y 03 HOW @Y3 s3se ‘HOIN 3y joswis] e
"219 ‘QUawWilinJIdal 97| ‘Aajjod SaJ1y ‘s9|04 HOIN 9Y3 Saulwia1ap pJeog - pieog
e U] 99 p|noys 1ey3 puoAaq SuiylAuy | ¢ipJeog 0 HOWN 01 Hodas — HOIN Axndaq - 9Y1 JO sS40
"HOIN 03 spodasd HOWY "UOIIN|OAd SJUDWRJ3Y 9AI1IN23X3 O
‘|essiwsip HOW ‘HOINV J0 Juswiujodde SA SuliH - |enjoesjuo) -GEC-AAd1jod HOG o
9y} pue HOIA 3y3 Jo |enosdde Aaasiulp pue ‘HOIA S! pJeoq jo a3Aojdwa pue Jusawiinioay T T Wwal 0'¢T
juswiujodde ay3 o1 syeads me]-Ag aylL 10241p Ajuo 3y3 1ey3 Je3)d ulewsay - HOW — Adljod HOgG e 9¢z-1l V Ad1jod HOg e UoI103S TH# MeT-Ag e JuLWINI23Y HOIN Aewiid
9€ ‘LS :93ed 9/ :93ed TLT ‘vTT :98ed
‘8uilsaw aJininy e ul paJeys aq 991HWwo)
PINOJ “TO7T Y1IM 1SIX3 SJUSWNJ0P JaY1n4 doueunssy Ayenp
pue 32UBUJBAOD)
‘pJeog ayl dnou3 soy-pe Ay1oads 99 wwo) 9JU3.343y
JO J|eyaq jo uoiien|eaa ayl Supjemapun 9JUBUJIIAOD TP T Way Joswia] e
YUM padjse] 991wl 3y} JO 3dualajal 'S10Npuod 9JU9J9)9Y JOSWID| e YyiljesH jo pJeog uondNJIsul 340
JO SwJa1 pue ue|d JJoMm [enuue 3y} JO 1ed | OYym aulwidI3P 03 991 WWOI SIUBUIDAOD HOW @Y1 jo 9y} 4O 34Nn3dNJ3S pue aulaping
19n41s 99311WW0d sy} uodn Sulpuadsp MB3INSY 3dUeW.I0LIBd pue Ajljiqisuodsay uollen|ead
‘pue Adjjod e q p|noys siyl} — aA0ge 995 191 95N —Adjjod HOG e 9¢Z-11 v MIjod HOg e HOW HOg e uolnen|ien HOW Aepuodas
', dunoe,,
dn sdais HOWY 249ym suoiieniis Jaylo
‘uolledeA ‘ssauj|l 4104 93e43A02 AJ10ads -
*91eud|Isap 3ulloe |ew.oy aAeY 03 pJeoq
J0oJ 1288141 seonpaJ/saleulwl|] Adljod
840 Aq pasanod 3ujuueld uoissalINg -
*Ad1j0d paeoq ayy
ul (dnxdeq ays se) swiy jo porad paulap
e 40} 93eudisap auQ "HOI 40 sainp
J3A02 03} Aydeded Japisuod ‘Adjjod 3dH
wou} 9duasqe jo powad ,oys, auyaq -
*Ad1j0d aJinbau
p|nom 22uasge Jo poliad papuadix] -
ajy - awooinQ ¥via uonpbpuawwiodIdy idH V&1 191 Jido1 ONILYY




o8ed]|sg

'219 ‘sasuadxa

J0J 1UBWIISINqWIRL HOIN 1| SSulya

1n0 Ysa|} 03 SU ssajun ‘Adijod e se sy
99S USA3 10U OpP | "HOIN Y3 pue pJaeogq
9Y} U99M13( JO11BW [BN1DBJIUOD B S| SIYL

“Jomawedj Adjjod
39Ul YUM 3duepiodde ul uoiesuadwo)

"HOWV
‘HOIN 031 UoIIppE Ul ‘seq wWnwiuiw
‘uoneJsawnual ajoJ Aindaq aulyaq

*dn do} Joj Sjunowe pue elI3}1d UO BPIIAP
90UIN0Id 8 VINO ‘Ajlenuue aouiroad ay3

Aq pases|aJ yJomaweds 3yl yum uiudiy

3dH

¥S :98ed

uolleJaunuwoy
HOIN - Adljod HOg e

punoj auoN

punoj aUoN e

uollelaunway
HOW

Aepuodas

* Aisnopipn(, anowsy -

"Yl|BaH 40 192110 [Ee21PaIN

9y31 03 9|qisuodsau Ajpdaaipul 4o Ajpdaaip
9.Je pJeod 9y3 JO J|BYyaq Uo IJIAISS
9pinoid 01 pardesjuod suossad pue Aduagde
9y3 Jo saaAojdwa || "Yi|esH jo pJeog

93 JO SJIejje SSaUISNQ pue SIJIAISS pue
sweJ304d yijesy ay3 4O uoleJlsiuiwpe pue
jJuswadeuew ayi 4o} Aljiqisuodsal [|esaA0
UM ‘pieog ay3 JO 132140 DAIINIAXA 43142
33 S Y1|e3H J0 432140 [edlp3aN ayL “[(T)
99 'S ‘L'H "2 ‘066T "0°S"Y VddH] YlesH jo
J3SIUIA 9Y3 Aq panouadde si pue uoiyisod
9y} 404 suolie|n3daJ ayy Aq paquuosaud
syuawaJinbaui pue suonediyijenb

93 sassassod oym yieaH Jo 432140
|e2IpaN e squlodde pueogayl TvT
:apnju| -

'S,HOINV/HOIN 9510pua 1Ssnw 92UIAO.d

se Juepodwi A43SIUlAl YHM uoI3e}NSUO) -

70T :98ed

adyv - awoainQ g

uoIDPUIWIWO0IIY

idH

V&1

191

JidOo1

ONILYY




28ed]|e

'99111WWO0 3dueul) e Jo
YOL/ue|d yiom ayy jo ued Yo d1dol Adjjod
pJeog e se palyiauapl A|3034409 Si SIyL

*Ad1j0d suo ojul Jay31a80]
[|e uoiresuadwod HOW pue ‘uoiesuadwod
uolun-uou ‘uoiun ayl ainide)

‘pJeog ay3 031 y2eq 1odal 01 31@8png uo
10edwi 3 M3IAJ 1414 ‘ANjIgISUOdsas Swos

9¥E1 ||IM 991 WWO0D ddUBUIS 1BY} 3pN|dU|

VT4 ¥sN

€ :98ed

99111Ww0) ddueulS
90UDJ9J9Y JOSWID] e

g8 :08ed

SUEINEESY:AVS

9AI1129]|0D

JO uoljedijljey

pue uollelo3aN
€€-1l V Adllod HOG o

punoj suoN

SJUaW.8Y
9AI123]|0D

Jo uolediyey
'3 uoilennogaN

Asepuodas

'VddH ay3 Jspun

L6/687 NOILV1INDIY pue (¢7)zL s VddH
9y} Jo suoisinoid syl yum Suidsay ul 9q 03
sey Adjjod ay3 ing ‘paiyiauapl se Adijod e aq
p|noys pue smej-Aq ay3 ul 9q 30U p|Noys 1|

"passnasIp g pINoys syl

(81 28ed)

au||aseq se 3dH wouj Adljod asn ‘saoiydeld
Su11S1X3 ulelUIEW O3 UOIIBPUSWWOIRY -
*Adijod ul daay pue aA3dadsiad |ealiolsiy
J0J paulelas AJows|y "ase) ssauisng

ul 3NO pie| Se uolleziuowJey 404 e}

uo daay ‘ue) sieis asn 03 | 13S 03 Sulg -
‘uoized|jdwod sppe

JuswaaJ3e Jo yoe| ‘Ajdol4d S| JusWIIY -
's}un Suj|dMp 13jnW ‘syuapnis

‘|euoseas JO suno) ‘siaquinu A1

03 sAe|ap ‘,s91eWI3s3,, "sanijedpiunw

J0J} 9seq Xe1 $3sn VI éDVdIA SA SNSU) -
'siedh g Auana ue) siels ‘(ésuoiydsfoud
|enuue) Ajue|n3a4 pamainad Sulyswos

03 Joyoue 0} poo3d ‘Adijod wolj anowal

03 o3e suedA uois|ap pJeog “Juswa43esIp
|elnualod anowal 01 BpeUR) S1e1S

0} J9}ap 01 snoadejueApe uoileziuowJey
‘s91eJ 1UDJ3YIP e smoJ8 uolze|ndod
‘epeue) S1e1s palepino / sisquinu

JVdIA 01 S1jnejap ‘quawaalse ou §| -

991 1WwWo0) ddueul
JUDJIDJY JOSWID] e
Ana7 leddiunip
Jo uone|nde)
—Mdijod HOgG e

punoj SUON e

991 lwwo)
Juswasdeuen
3s1y pue Ayadoud
‘Upny ‘@dueuly
ERIIESEIEN|

JO swua]

AnS7 [edDiUnA O
-G6T-A Adljod HO4

Ana7 jedpiunip

Aewid

‘way siyy
10y Suipaom ssaippe 01 S,HOW :NOILIV

adyv - awoainQ g

uoIIDPUIWIWIOIY

idH

V&1

191

JidOo1

ONILYY




a8ed|or

"doL/ueld

340M J19Y3 4O ed se way) 4o suo

01 pasdieyd aq os|e ued sy ‘paysi|geiss
S| 99131WWO0J dJUeUlj JO/pUe 32UBUIBA0S

9¢ ‘v :a8ed

9911lwwo)
9JUBUJDAOD

JUDJIDJOY JOSWID] e
9911w w0) ddueulS

99T ‘197 :98ed

991Iwwo)
1usawasdeuen
S1y pue Ayadoud
‘Upny ‘edueuly
ERIESEIEN|

Joswia] e
d0ua3|[du] XsIY 0

e}l ‘4913ew Adjjod e Aaadoud s syl aA0WRY 90UDJ9J9Y JOSWID] e punoj QuUoN e -GYZ-A Mijod HOg o 2ou33I| 213U XS1y | Adepuodas
08 :23ed GG :98ed TLT ‘8€T :98ed
9911lwwo)
2oueJnssy Ayjenp
(¢8utureay jo pue 2J3ueuJanoo
8uipJ1o2au daay)) ‘pJeogd a413ud 4o} SiedA ¢ ERIESEICN|
"YOl1/ue|d yiom 19y | AJoAs sjge|ieAe 9q 03 Sululed] DUBUIBAOD yjjeaH jo pJeoq Joswia] e
J0 1ed se wayy 0} padieyd oq os|e ued Jo} Ayjunjioddo Supnpouiul 9sodoud 9y31 Jo uoljeonpy SI9qW3|A pJeog
SIY1 ‘pays!|gelss Sl 9911WW0od 3d2UeuUIaA03 pue uoneluslQ uonejusiQ pieogd 40 uonejusuQ 0 SI9qWBIA pieogd
e J| Aoy si pue Adljod e aq pjnoys siy L 1dH Mijod HOG e | LZ-lIVAdllod HOG o | -GET-AAdIjOd HOG e jouoneuslg | Asepuodass
‘88 "d 24npado.d Jo yoeoidde
9Y3 329]424 pjnom 1eyy uonesuadwod
uojun-uou o} yodeosdde ue aney
*SjuswWoaJ3e pue Sujwiy
Joj ‘8uiuiedieq aAI13239||0D JO DAINIJ|4Y
‘lenosdde Joj pieoq ay3
01 1y3nouq 3uiaq sI 3eym si Adjjod paeog G€T :93ed
(sa1o1j0d 840 ul Apeauje - Axinba Aed)
*Ad1jod 340 1S, ¥4 uollesuadwo) pJepuels Suijeis
*Ad1jod |euoiiesado ue so Adjjod paeog uolun Uopn — uonesuadwo)
e SI sIy1 Jayaym uonsanb pjnoys 1135 syl 1919sN punoj suoN e punojduoN e | 0-G8-A Adljod HOg e uolun uoN | Asepuodas
ady - awoonp Myoiq uoilbpuswwioddy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILVY




a8ed| 1T

paie|a4
-92UBUJINO0S 3Je 1BY] SINSSI DAINSUDS -
$991WWO0) 9IUBUIINOD JO

mainnd siaquisw paeoq yim sagusjey) -
(moy/1eym 197 1e Apoq 3ujew-uolsidap
10U) 29X3 pJeog SnsaA (saidijod yiom
‘|e4n12NJ31s/SIUD WSS |EW.IO) UO UOIIIIP)
9913 W WO IUBUJDA0Y }JO 9|04 SUIpIAI(] -
*219 ‘suoiyisod paeog Sujulwialap Ul 1SISse
03 suolssnasip |ellul ‘9qisiA Aja1gnd ssa -
‘(sse20ud

uolzen|eAs HOW dn a3ew 3ey3 syuswndop
‘HO1 Wuswadeuew ysiy) SyusWNIOP
MB3IABJ ‘UOISSNISIP 1@ SANSS| 3dUBUIDA0S
J3pIsuod 03 Apoq — agejueape |ean1dnIIS
"s3unaaw HOg 01 Joud 3umsA 197

Se 4ons 9911w w0 9dueusanos e Suidasy
J3PISUO) *PBSSNI0}-32UBUIDA0S SI 1O -

‘T*1"y :ppe ‘quiod

Suipels Juswnoop 3dH asn "pa4nided
Aj3uaaund jou o€ |edidiunw 03 ulpaodde
SuoIsSsSnasIp 1@ A}|IgeIUN0dJe JO JUSWSI)|T -
sepua8e 1@ s92130uU 3ulIPdW dl|qnd -

991 lwwo)
2aueunssy Aljenp

"3wii} 03 Wi} WoJj pieog ay3 YOL ul Aousiedsueu) ANjigeunodoy pue 2UBUIBNOD
AQ 3anJ3s 99131wwod Aue 03 saljdde osje | Ajlue|d — 9duBUIDA0D pue 29X] Yi0q dABH - pue Ayljigejunoddy pue Asuasedsues| 90U34943Y Aylj1geunoday
ey Aoljod pJeog e se siy} puswwodal | V3814l B 3dH - -Ad1jod HOG o ve-Il v Adljod HOG o joswis] e pue Aduasedsues Aewnd
9€ ‘v€ :a8ed 99T ‘19T :98ed
991Iwwo)
3ul19918
8uiuue|d 218931e438
ue|d J1891e418 CRIEIEIEN]
‘Adijod e aq pnoys siyL 3dH —Adljod HOG e punoj duUoN e Joswid] e ue|d 21393e43s | Adepuodss
ajy - awooinQ ¥via uonpbpuawwiodIdy idH V&1 91 Jido1 ONILYY




a8ed|er

epuaby 0] uinjoy

‘Ad1jod s3esedas TCT 93ed
e A|1JESS323U 10U ‘UOIIBIUBLIO 1ONPUO)
JO 3p0) J3pun 3SNOH *SIAqWIIA pJeog Aaijod
"UOIIEPUBWIWO03] YUM 2318y Jo uondaasad aignd — | 13S 1 SSNIsIQ punNoy aUON e punoy aUON e UOIIBUIDIBA HOY o uoneudep | Asepuodas
ajy - awooinQ ¥via uonpbpuawwiodIdy idH V1l 91 Jido1 ONILVY




ltem 7.2.

South East Health Unit

formerly
Y HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD ’ KFL&A (& SRR R
Public Health Q@ liciicaln LWHEA'—TH UNIT

www.healthunit.org

Policy/By-Law/Terms of Reference Amendment List

When a revision is required to a policy/by-law or terms of reference it is being proposed
that a running amendment list be created to track any changes. These changes would
then be taken to the Board for approval at regular intervals.

The recommendation is that these changes be taken to the Board twice a year; in June
and November.

This is a more efficient method, and would alleviate numerous changes being taken to
the Board each month with a single package of amendments created for their review
and approval. All amendments will be tracked and taken to the Board for approval in
pre-determined intervals.

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox Leeds, Grenville & Lanark
179 Morth Park 5t. & Addington Public Health District Health Unit
Belleville, Onrario KEP 4F1 227 Partsmouth Ave. 458 Laurier Blvd.
£13-966-5500 |1-800-267-2803 Kingstan, Ontario K7M 1V5 Brockville, Ontario K&V 7A3
Fa]5-966-9418 £13-549-1232 | 1-800-267-7875 613-345-5685| 1-800-660-5853
Fax: 613-549-7896 Fox: 613-345-2879
Return to Agenda




Iltem 7.3.

South East Health Unit

formerly

HASTING§ PRINCE EDWARD KFL&A & Leeds, Grenville & Lanark District
Public Health ”’ Public Health ng HEALTH UNIT

www.healthunit.org

Planning for Meetings in the Chair’'s Absence

At the last Governance Committee meeting the role of Vice Chair was discussed. If the
Governance Committee is in agreement, as part of the amendment list being taken to
the Board for approval in June, a Vice Chair will be proposed.

In the interim, given that the Governance Committee Chair may not be available to
attend every Governance Committee Meeting, it is being proposed that the Committee
approve another member as Acting Chair for those meetings that the Chair is unable to
attend.

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health Kingston, Frontenac and Lennox Leeds, Grenville & Lanark

179 Morth Park 5t. & Addington Public Health District Health Unit

Belleville, Onrario KEP 4F1 227 Partsmouth Ave. 458 Laurier Blvd.

£13-966-5500 |1-800-267-2803 Kingstan, Ontario K7M 1V5 Brockville, Ontaric K6V 7AZ

Fax: 613-966-9418 £13-549-1232 | 1-800-267-7875 613-345-5685| 1-800-660-5853

Return to Agenda

Fax: 613-549-78%5 Fox: 613-345-2879




ltem 7.4.

HASTINGS

Public

South East Health Unit

formerly
PRINCE EDWARD ’ KFL&A (&, i
Health Q@ cioicieatn HEALTH UNIT

www healthunit.org

Governance Committee Briefing Note

To: South East Health Unit Governance Committee
Prepared by: Dr. Piotr Oglaza, Medical Officer of Health and CEO
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025

Subject / Issue:

alPHa 2025 AGM and Conference Attendance

Nature of Agenda
Item

LIFor Information

[IStrategic Discussion

X Governance recommendation to the Board for approval and motion required
[L1Compliance with Accountability Framework

[L1Compliance with Program Standards

Background:

This year's alPHa AGM and Conference is being held in Toronto at the Pantages
Hotel from June 18 to June 20 in-person. Traditionally, alPHa provides for a block of
rooms at a slightly discounted cost in the hosting hotel, this year is no different.

Last year there were three Board members and the MOH attending the conference
(the MOH and Board Chair have traditionally attended).

This is being brought to the Governance Committee for awareness for furtherance to
the Board to make a recommendation on attendance so that attendees can be
named and reservations made to take advantage of any discounts. Since the Board
is made up of 18 members, if we assume three attendees from each region, this
could be a considerable expense. See below for an approximate breakdown of costs
and expenses. Assumptions: 2 night hotel stay, 2 days of meals, and travel is by
train and 3 attendees per region, the cost of registration has not been confirmed so
amount shown is last year's cost.

Belleville Kingston Brockville
Conf. Registration (est.) $ 762.75 $ 762.75 $ 762.75
Hotel 764.20 764.20 764.20
Travel (train) 128.06 175.87 144.64
Parking @ train stn 48.00 64.00 32.00
Meal Allowance 140.00 140.00 140.00
TOTAL $1.843.01 $1.906.82 $1.843.59

As can be seen, cost between regions is comparable regardless of the region and
travel cost is the main factor for any variations in cost.




Assuming three attendees from each region at a cost of approximately $1,900 per
person, the total cost for nine attendees will be $17,100. This amount does not take
into account kilometrage for members to get to train stations.

At legacy LGL board members attending alPHa conferences were required to
prepare a report to the Board giving a brief overview of topics discussed at the
conference. At legacy KFLA there was no formal requirement but regular verbal
updates were provided.

Members attending the alPHa AGM are required to vote on resolutions. All votes
including proxy votes are based on the decision of the SEHU Board and not on
individual opinions of attendees.

Establishing criteria could be one method to determine attendance:

Interest expressed
Based on past attendance — allowing new members to attend
Rotating attendance
Cost of attendance and establishing a limit
0 Assigning a number of attendees per region per conference

Historically there has been variability in numbers ranging from 1-4 per region. The
following are options for establishing board member attendance:

e Enable all interested board members to attend

¢ Limit representation to 9, balanced representation between legacy regions

e Limit representation to 3, emphasize representation of SEHU board rather
than a particular region

Recommendations

That the Board of Health establish the number of attendees for alPHa conferences
and selection criteria.

Return to Agenda




	Open Session Governance Agenda March 25 Meeting 
	GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

	Item 5  Governance Committee Minutes-Feb-18-2025
	GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	It was MOVED by Warden N. Townend and SECONDED by Councillor J. Greenwood-Speers that item 7.3. Secondary By-law List be added to the agenda.  All were in favour.
	CARRIED
	CARRIED
	7.1 Meeting Schedule
	7.2 Meeting Remuneration

	Item 7.1. Secondary Ratings Chart
	Item 7.2. Policy By-Law-Terms of Reference Amendment List
	Policy/By-Law/Terms of Reference Amendment List
	When a revision is required to a policy/by-law or terms of reference it is being proposed that a running amendment list be created to track any changes.  These changes would then be taken to the Board for approval at regular intervals.
	The recommendation is that these changes be taken to the Board twice a year; in June and November.
	This is a more efficient method, and would alleviate numerous changes being taken to the Board each month with a single package of amendments created for their review and approval. All amendments will be tracked and taken to the Board for approval in ...

	Item 7.3. Planning for Meetings in Chair's Absence
	Planning for Meetings in the Chair’s Absence
	At the last Governance Committee meeting the role of Vice Chair was discussed. If the Governance Committee is in agreement, as part of the amendment list being taken to the Board for approval in June, a Vice Chair will be proposed.
	In the interim, given that the Governance Committee Chair may not be available to attend every Governance Committee Meeting, it is being proposed that the Committee approve another member as Acting Chair for those meetings that the Chair is unable to ...

	Item 7.4. SEHU Briefing Note Governance Committee - alPHa Conference



